LEGISTAR #: 250111
DISTRICT: 1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

TITLE:

SUBMITTED BY:

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _ X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
March 11, 2025 (B of T) Date: March 20, 2025

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE ACQUISITION
OF PARKING AND ACCESS EASEMENT RIGHTS IN THE REAL
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 130 S. MAIN STREET BY
THE VILLAGE OF LOMBARD AND AUTHORIZING AN
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF EASEMENTS AGREEMENT
WITH THE LOMBARD PARK DISTRICT

Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Workgg

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works transmits for your consideration an Ordinance authorizing the
Village to acquire the parking and easement rights held by the Lombard Park District for

property located withi
property will continue

n the Elmhurst Memorial Hospital Lot located at 130 S. Main Street. The
to be used for commuter parking.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X

Finance Director X

Village Manager X
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